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From : Guy Olliver <Guy@ heritagehomes.co.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2021 14:43

To: M ichael Higgins; David Lovell

Cc: Judith W oodman; John Llewellyn; ECC Land Charges; Terri Juleff-Skidmore

Subject: CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NM A - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five

Acres Exeter Rd Topsham

Attachm ents: 08112021-Scan-150554.pdf

Good afternoon M ichael

Yes apologies that the commencement notice wasn’t specific enough and thank you for the revised CIL Liability Notice.

I attach the new CIL Commencement Notice for your information – for Phase 2 only at this stage.

Kind regards

Guy

Guy Olliver

Commercial and Technical M anager

Tel: 01392 829900

Email: Guy@ heritagehomes.co.uk

M obile: 07834 322283

1A Newton Centre

Thorverton Road

M atford Business Park

Exeter

EX2 8GN

The information contained in this Email and any documents and files transmitted with it is confidential and for the use

of the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments

immediately and notify the sender. Any unauthorised dissemination, copying or storage of this Email and any

attachments, or any misuse or wrongful disclosure of the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited and may be

illegal.

The opinions, statements and thoughts expressed in this Email and its attachments, if any, are those of the individual

sender and not necessarily of Heritage Developments South W est Ltd or any associated personnel or company.

Although Heritage Developments South W est Ltd believes this Email and any attachments are free of any virus or other

defect which may affect a computer, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Heritage

Developments South W est Ltd does not accept any liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from it.
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Heritage Developments South W est Ltd, 1a Newton Centre, Thorverton Road, Matford Business Park. Exeter. EX2 8GN

Tel: 01392 829900 Fax: 01392 829901 W eb: www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk

From: M ichael Higgins [mailto:michael.higgins@ exeter.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 November 2021 13:41

To: Guy Olliver ; David Lovell

Cc: Judith W oodman ; John Llewellyn ; ECC Land Charges ; Terri Juleff-Skidmore

Subject: RE: Re CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NM A - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five Acres Exeter Rd

Topsham

Dear Guy

I wasn’t aware from your commencement notice that you only intended this to relate to Phase 2. However we have

now prepared a revised CIL Liability Notice reflecting the phased delivery of the scheme and indicating the CIL liabilities

for each phase.

Could you please submit asap a revised CIL Commencement Notice accordingly (it would help if this specified the start

dates applying to each phase).

Regards

M ichael Higgins

Principal Project M anager (Development)

City Development

Exeter City Council

01392 265616

From: Guy Olliver <Guy@ heritagehomes.co.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2021 16:07

To: M ichael Higgins <michael.higgins@ exeter.gov.uk>; David Lovell <David@ heritagehomes.co.uk>

Cc: Judith W oodman <judith.woodman@ exeter.gov.uk>; John Llewellyn <john.llewellyn@ exeter.gov.uk>; ECC Land

Charges <land.charges@ exeter.gov.uk>; Terri Juleff-Skidmore <terri.juleff-skidmore@ exeter.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Re CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NM A - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five Acres Exeter Rd

Topsham

Good afternoon M ichael

Thank you for the CIL Liability Notice and Social Housing Relief letter accompanying.

As the project construction is to be phased, my CIL Commencement Notice applies to the first construction phase (Phase

2) only at this stage. Can you confirm that the CIL Liability Notice is to be issued showing the individual phased liabilities

please?

Kind regards

Guy

Guy Olliver

Commercial and Technical M anager

Tel: 01392 829900

http://www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk
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Email: Guy@ heritagehomes.co.uk

M obile: 07834 322283

1A Newton Centre

Thorverton Road

M atford Business Park

Exeter

EX2 8GN

The information contained in this Email and any documents and files transmitted with it is confidential and for the use

of the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments

immediately and notify the sender. Any unauthorised dissemination, copying or storage of this Email and any

attachments, or any misuse or wrongful disclosure of the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited and may be

illegal.

The opinions, statements and thoughts expressed in this Email and its attachments, if any, are those of the individual

sender and not necessarily of Heritage Developments South W est Ltd or any associated personnel or company.

Although Heritage Developments South W est Ltd believes this Email and any attachments are free of any virus or other

defect which may affect a computer, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Heritage

Developments South W est Ltd does not accept any liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from it.

Heritage Developments South W est Ltd, 1a Newton Centre, Thorverton Road, Matford Business Park. Exeter. EX2 8GN

Tel: 01392 829900 Fax: 01392 829901 W eb: www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk

From: M ichael Higgins [mailto:michael.higgins@ exeter.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 November 2021 15:21

To: David Lovell <David@ heritagehomes.co.uk>; Guy Olliver <Guy@ heritagehomes.co.uk>

Cc: Judith W oodman <judith.woodman@ exeter.gov.uk>; John Llewellyn <john.llewellyn@ exeter.gov.uk>; ECC Land

Charges <land.charges@ exeter.gov.uk>; Terri Juleff-Skidmore <terri.juleff-skidmore@ exeter.gov.uk>

Subject: Re CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NMA - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five Acres Exeter Rd

Topsham

Dear Guy/David

Further to your recent email enclosing a CIL Assumption of Liability Form, CIL Social Housing Relief Form and CIL

Commencement Notice Form please find attached the Council’s formal decision letter in respect of your claim for CIL

Social Housing Relief along with a corresponding CIL Liability Notice.

Regards

M ichael Higgins

Principal Project M anager (Development)

City Development

Exeter City Council

01392 265616

http://www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk
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See our privacy notice for details on how we manage personal information.

Disclaimer: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer

See our privacy notice for details on how we manage personal information.

Disclaimer: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer

http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer
http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer





